Robertson, Beth
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From: Stewart, Jamila

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 9:44 AM
To: LMC ALL Employees

Subject: S.T.E.LAR. Award Nominations Due!
Attachments: STELAR Nomination_Form_SP14.doc
Importance: High

Good Morning LMC,

Today is the last day to submit your nominations for the S.T.E.L.A.R.s! This is a great opportunity to nominate a stellar
student, club, faculty or staff leader. The S.T.E.L.A.R.s Ceremony (Student Engagement & Leadership Awards and
Recognition) is LMC's annual celebration acknowledging the amazing leadership of our students and staff. The
categories are: Outstanding Student Leader Award; Leader for Social Change Award; Outstanding Student Club Award;
and Advisor of the Year award.

Outstanding Student Leader Award

This award recognizes students that have worked actively to enhance the LMC Community by both leading and creating
opportunities for others to lead. With or without an official “position”, these students have acted as a mentor to others
and have made significant contributions to student life on campus.

Leader for Social Change Award
This award is for any student or student organization that has actively worked towards social change and is committed

to building a socially just space on campus—one characterized by physical and psychological safety for all (with the
community at large or within their communities).

Outstanding Student Club Award
This award recognizes a student club that has shown active engagement with student life and has also demonstrated a

significant and positive impact on the campus (community at large or within their communities) and/or surrounding
community. (A student club must be currently chartered in order to receive the award.)

Advisor of the Year*

This award recognizes an advisor (club, program, mentor, etc...) who has built a strong personal relationship with their
students or club. This person has shown a vested interest in their students, advising them outside of his/her job
description, as well as actively contributing to their success. *(This award will be presented at the ICC Club Advisors
Recognition event on April 30" at the Advisor Appreciation Luncheon.)

The recipient of the Advisor of the Year award will be presented at the Advisor Appreciation Luncheon on Wednesday,
April 30" from 2:00pm - 4:00pm in L109, and all other S.T.E.L.A.R. recipients will be presented at the award ceremony
on Friday, May 9" from 5:30pm — 7:30pm in the Cafeteria Patio.

Nomination forms and letters must be submitted to the Office of Student Life by 5:00 p.m.
today!

Jamila Stewart

Student Life Coordinator
Los Medanos College
2700 E. Leland Road




Pittsburg, CA 94565

P:925-439-2181 ext. 3354

F: 925-427-1599
http://www.losmedanos.edu/studentlife/
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Nomination Form

For each award you are nominating someone for, please fill out a form AND attach a letter of nomination outlining the candidate’s
qualifications. Students and student organizations may nominate themselves for any award; those who wish to nominate the same
candidate for multiple awards must complete a separate application for each award.

The nomination form and letter must be completed for full consideration!

Please contact the Office of Student Life at (925) 439-2181 x3326 or jastewart@Iosmedanos.edu with questions.

Nomination documents are due to Student Life Office by April 28, 2014,
LATE NOMINATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

Nominee or Club’s Full Name:

Phone: E-Mail:
Name of Nominator: Title: Office or Org.
Phone: E-Mail:

Please check which award you are nominating for.
If nominating for multiple awards please submit separate nomination forms and letters.

[[] Outstanding Student Leader Award
This award recognizes students that have worked actively to enhance the LMC Community by both leading and creating
opportunities for others to lead. With or without an official “position”, these students have acted as a mentor to others
and have made significant contributions to student life on campus.

[] Leader for Social Change Award
This award is for any student or student organization that has actively worked towards social change and is committed to
building a socially just space on campus—one characterized by physical and psychological safety for all (with the community
at large or within their communities).

O Outstanding Student Club Award
This award recognizes a student club that has shown active engagement with student life and has also demonstrated a
significant and positive impact on the campus (community at large or within their communities) and/or surrounding
community. (A student club must be currently chartered in order to receive the award.)

[] Advisor of the Year*
This award recognizes an advisor (club, program, mentor, etc...) who has built a strong personal relationship with their
students or club. This person has shown a vested interest in their students, advising them outside of his/her job description,

as well as actively contributing to their success. *(This award will be presented at the ICC Club Advisors Recognition event on
April 30th at the Advisor Appreciation Luncheon.)

By submitting this nomination form, | give permission to the Student Life Office and Los Medanos College to use of any of this information in conjunction with
the S.T.E.LAR Leadership Awards and/or for the purpose of promoting the College, its programs, and services.

SAVE THE DATE!
Winners will be notified and awards presented on Friday, May 9% at 5:30 PM at the S.T.E.L.A.R. Awards!
For more information contact the Office of Student Life at (925) 439-2181, x3326.




